Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (Cl-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 631 Western

Attachments: BOCV7131.JPG; BNLS5619.JPG; CWPG4788.JPG; DLQS0234.JPG; EVKT4948.JPG;

LAYY9120.JPG; LXCW5529.JPG; PEBV6899.JPG; SGMH1642.JPG; TBBI3937.JPG;
VZCU5508.JPG; XROY3823.JPG; YCJD9833.JPG; MYUO8792.JPG

This is a few photos showing that this should have a code compliance inspection. We have windows boarded up on the
main floor. There have been windows replaced without permits on the second floor. There is tons of illegal electric and
open wires throughout the house and both garages. The plumbing does not meet code including the water heater that
was installed without a permit. There is leaking around the water heater and furnace. The dryer vent does not meet
code and no permit. The wash machine does not have an outlet so someone wired it direct to the panel. The upper
rooms and basement are still packed. The garage are both packed. The stairs to the second level you must physically
lower your body to go up or down. The ceiling height is an issue. There is mixed electrical from fuse boxes to panels. No
permits on file. Many ceilings and walls are defective. The hallway on the second floor does not provide clear egress
and the bedroom windows on the main floor bedroom have blocked egress too! This is just an example of some of the
photos taken today.

Lisa Martin

Inspector I1I/Code Enforcement Division
Department of Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806

P: 651-266-1940

lisa.martin(@ci.st.paul.mn.us

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and
safety for all.”
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